Leonard, Maggie

From: azddb_responses@azd.uscourts.gov

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 10:48 AM

To: azddb_nefs@azd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 4:74-cv-00090-DCB Fisher, et al v. Tucson Unified, et al Order on

Motion for Leave to File Excess Pages

CAUTION [EXTERNAL EMAIL]: This email originated from outside of the TUSD organization. Do not click on links or open
attachments or reply unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 2/24/2020 at 10:47 AM MST and filed on 2/24/2020

Case Name: Fisher, et al v. Tucson Unified, et al
Case Number: 4:74-cv-00090-DCB
Filer:

Document Number: 2435(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORDER granting [2405] Motion for Leave to File Excess Pages supplementing Petition for
Unitary Status. Ordered by Senior Judge David C Bury.(DCB, gb)(This is a TEXT ENTRY ONLY.
There is no.pdf document associated with this entry.)

4:74-cv-00090-DCB Notice has been electronically mailed to:

P Bruce Converse  bconverse@dickinsonwright.com, vnewbanks@dickinsonwright.com

Kevin D Ray Kevin.Ray@azag.gov, EducationHealth@azag.gov

Edmund D Kahn kahnstaff@qwest.net

Rubin Salter, Jr  rsjr3@aol.com



Thomas A Saenz  tsaenz@maldef.org, ivanegas@maldef.org

Matthew David Strieker ~matt@]aclj.org

Cynthia Valenzuela Dixon (Terminated) cvalenzuela@maldef.org

Robert S Ross, Jr  Robert.Ross@tusd1.org, Margaret.Leonard@tusdl.org, Martha.Taylor@tusdl.org
Lois D Thompson Ithompson@proskauer.com

Jennifer L Roche jroche@proskauer.com

Kristian Harrison Salter  kristian.salter@gmail.com, salterlawoffice@gmail.com

Timothy Warren Overton  toverton@dickinsonwright.com, cwheeler@dickinsonwright.com
Jinju Park  EducationHealth@azag.gov

Samuel Emiliano Brown  samuel.brown@tusdl.org

Juan Rodriguez  jrodriguez@MALDEEF.org, Irodriguez@maldef.org, mesquer@maldef.org
Andrew H Marks amarks@markslawoffices.com

James Eichner James.Eichner@usdoj.gov

Peter W. Beauchamp  peter.beauchamp@usdoj.gov

Willis Hawley  wdh@umd.edu

4:74-cv-00090-DCB Notice will be sent by other means to those listed below if they are affected by this
filing:

Independent Citizens Committee(Terminated)
c/o ICC Chairperson

C/O TUSD Superintendents Office

1010 E 10th St.

Tucson, AZ 85719



